
 

City Manager’s Office 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, Interim City Manager  Approved Electronically 

FROM: Angela Fuss, Assistant Director Development Services  

SUBJECT:  Mater Academy Appeal (MUP24-00010) 

This memo has been prepared to provide Council with additional correspondence between the 

Washoe County School District (WCSD) and the Regional Transportation Commission (RTC) 

staff.  Mater Academy is proposed to be a 1,500 student charter school serving grades K-12.  

Primary access into and out of the site will be off North Hills Drive to the west.  The project 

triggered review of a Minor Conditional Use Permit, which is a staff level review that does not 

go to Planning Commission.  The project was recommended for approval and has been appealed 

by five separate appellants to City Council.  In an effort to make sure all Council members 

receive the same information, the attached e-mail between the WCSD and RTC has been 

provided.    
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